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KEY VOCABULARY 
German English German Example English Example 

der Bahnhof railway station Es gibt einen Bahnhof. There is a railway station. 
das Rathaus town hall  Wir haben kein Rathaus. We don’t have a town hall 

sauber clean Meine Stadt ist sauber. My town is clean. 
die Bibliothek library Meine Stadt hat eine Bibliothek. My town has a library. 

berühmt famous Sheffield ist berühmt für Fußball. Sheffield is famous for football. 
meiner Meinung nach in my opinion Meiner Meinung nach ist Sheffield hässlich. In my opinion Sheffield is ugly. 

jedoch however …, jedoch haben wir keinen Park. …, however we don’t have a park. 
obwohl although …, obwohl das Wetter schlecht ist. …, although the weather is bad. 

man kann you (one) can Man kann mit dem Bus fahren. You (one) can travel by bus. 
besser als better than Sheffield ist besser als London. Sheffield is better than London. 

nächstes Jahr next year Nächstes Jahr fahre ich nach München. Next year I’m going to Munich. 
heute Abend this evening Heute Abend spiele ich im Park. This evening I’m playing in the park. 

ich möchte I would like Ich möchte nach Berlin fahren. I would like to go to Berlin. 
rechts/links (on the) right/left Nehmen Sie die erste Straße links/rechts. Take the first street on the left/right. 

Wo ist..? Where is..? Wo ist das Krankenhaus? Where is the hospital? 
geradeaus straight on Gehen Sie geradeaus. Go straight on. 

ich finde I find Ich finde Sheffield langweilig. I find Sheffield boring. 
beliebt popular Sheffield ist beliebt bei jungen Leuten. Sheffield is popular with young people. 
weil/da because/as [verb to end] Sheffield ist toll, weil/da es viel zu tun gibt. Sheffield is great, as there’s lots to do. 

das wäre that would be Das wäre fantastisch. That would be fantastic. 

KEY VERBS and TENSES 
Verb Past Perfect Present Future Past Imperfect Conditional 

wohnen 
to live 

Ich habe in Leeds 
gewohnt. 

I (have) lived to 
Leeds. 

Ich wohne in 
Sheffield. 

I live/am living in 
Sheffield 

Ich werde in London 
wohnen 

I will live in London. 

Ich wohnte in Italien 
I lived/used to live 

in Italy 

Ich würde in 
Birmingham wohnen. 

I would live in 
Birmingham. 

sehen  
to see 

Ich habe den 
Eiffelturm gesehen. 

I (have) seen the 
Eiffel Tower 

Ich sehe die 
Sehenswürdigkeiten. 
I see/am seeing the 

sights. 

Ich werde einen Film 
sehen. 

I will see a film. 

Ich sah das Rathaus. 
I saw the town hall. 

Ich würde den Dom 
sehen. 

I would see the 
cathedral. 

fahren 
to go/travel 

Ich bin mit dem Auto 
gefahren. 

I went/travelled by 
car. 

Ich fahre mit dem 
Fahrrad. 

I go/am going by 
bike. 

Ich werde nach 
Dortmund fahren. 

I will go to 
Dortmund 

Ich fuhr mit dem Bus. 
I went/travelled by 

bus. 

Ich würde nach Wien 
fahren. 

I would go to 
Vienna. 

besuchen 
to visit 

Ich habe die Kirche 
besucht. 

I (have) visited the 
church. 

Ich besuche den 
Dom 

I visit/am visiting 
the cathedral. 

Ich werde meine 
Famile besuchen. 

I will visit my family. 

Ich besuchte das 
Rathaus. 

I visited the town 
hall. 

Ich würde nie Rom 
besuchen. 

I would never visit 
Rome. 

AIMS 
� Describing what there is in a town 
� Comparing a town with others 
� Stating your future plans 
� Expressing what you would like to do 

FANCY PHRASES 
Ich mag meine Stadt, obwohl es nichts zu tun gibt. 
I like my town, although there’s nothing to do 
Ich liebe Sheffield, weil es viel los ist. 
I love Sheffield, because there’s lots going on. 

Wenn ich viel Geld hätte, würde ich in einer anderen Stadt wohnen. 
If I had a lot of money, I would live in a different town. 
 
 
 
 
 

       
    
    
      
        

KEY GRAMMAR 
Using the accusative case after es gibt 
To say what there is/are in you town we use es gibt. This 
changes the word for the and a for masculine words as follows: 

der  den  ein  einen 
 
der Park = the park and ein Park = a park 
BUT:  Es gibt den Park = there is the park 
           Es gibt einen Park = there is a park 
    
This is the same if you want to say what there isn’t: 
Es gibt keinen Park = There is no park 
There is no change for feminine or neuter words. E.g. Es gibt 
die/eine Kirche. Es gibt das/ein Schwimmbad. 

Comparatives 
It’s very easy to compare things in German. You take the 
adjective, add ~er at the end of it and then use the word als for 
than. 
E.g. klein (small) and schön (pretty) 

Sheffield ist kleiner als London aber schöner als 
Birmingham. Sheffield ist smaller than London but prettier 
than Birmingham. 

 
Unlike English, German never uses a word for more in front of 
the adjective. For example: more boring. You just need to put 
~er at the end of it and then use the word als for than after the 
word. E.g. Sheffield ist langweiliger als Manchester. 
 
There are a few exceptions, such as gut (good)  besser (better): 
Sheffield ist besser als Chesterfield. 
Also if the adjective has one syllable and contains an a, o or u, 
then you need to add an umlaut, too. 
E.g. alt (old): Die Kirche ist älter als die Bibliothek. 
groß (big): Sheffield ist größer als Chesterfield. 

Using möchte to say what you would like to do 
By using the conditional möchte you can say what you would 
like. It can be followed by just a noun: 
Ich möchte Pommes.   I would like chips. 
 
It can also be used with a verb in the infinitive at the end of the 
sentence: 
Ich möchte ins Kino gehen.  I would like to go to the cinema. 
Ich möchte einen Film sehen. I would like to see a film. mit dem Flugzeug 

by aeroplane 
mit dem Zug 
by train 

mit dem Schiff 
by ship 

mit dem Bus 
by bus 

mit dem Fahrrad 
by bike 


